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FILED 5/22/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 03860-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Kiara Hannan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Cissy Galloway 
Tuesday, May 20, 2025 8:31 AM 
Kiara Hannan; Raquel Revells 
Lauren Smith; Andrew Kunkier 
FW: Tilson Infrastructure Penalty Fee - SQF TY144» T-T* 

Good morning Kiara, 

Several years ago, we were guided by GCL and Karen Belcher that, for these non-compliance dockets and the associated 
penalties, there is an across-the-board application of $200 to the PSC trust fund for administrative costs, and the rest is 
submitted to the General Fund. 

Let us know if you have any questions. 

Deposit Date 

MAY 2 1 2025 
Thanks, Deposit Number 
Cissy 

000805 

CecíCía C. “Cissy” Qaifoway 
Economic Supervisor, Division of Economics 

I FLORIDA PUBLIC 
I SERVICE COMMISSION 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850)413-6922 
cqallowa@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Kiara Hannan <KHannan@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 4:01 PM 
To: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Lauren Smith <LaSmith(a)psc.state.fl.us>: Andrew Kunkier <AKunkler@psc.state.fl. us>; Raquel Revells 
<RRevells(5)psc.state.fl.us>: Katisha Mobley <KMobley@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Tilson Infrastructure Penalty Fee 

Hi Cissy, 

We received the attached check and documentation for the above company. How would you like us to split the payment 
of the fine and cost recovery? 

Thank you, 

1 



FILED 5/8/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 03485-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Compliance investigation of local 
exchange Certificate No. 8435, issued to 
Comtech21, LLC, for apparent third-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of local 
exchange Certificate No. 8786, issued to 
Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga, for apparent third-
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of local 
exchange Certificate No. 8905, issued to SQF, 
LLC, for apparent third-time violation of Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies._ 

DOCKET NO. 20250063-TX 

DOCKET NO. 20250064-TX 

DOCKET NO. 20250065-TX 

ORDER NO. PSC-2025-0153-PAA-TX 
ISSUED: May 8, 2025 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION 
COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES 

AND ANY ACCRUED STATUTORY LATE PAYMENT CHARGES, OR CANCELLING 
COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF 

SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
AND RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

NOTICE is hereby given by the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) that 
the action discussed herein is preliminary in nature and will become final unless a person whose 
interests are substantially affected files a petition for a formal proceeding, pursuant to Rule 25-
22.029, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). 

Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes (F.S.), telecommunication certificate 
holders must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) if the certificate was 
active during any portion of the calendar year. Pursuant to Section 350.113(4), F.S., the RAF 
return forms, for the period of January 1 through December 31, are mailed to entities at least 45 
days prior to the date that payment of the fee is due. Pursuant to Rule 25-4.0161(3), Florida 
Administrative Code (F.A.C.), the appropriate RAF return form and applicable fees are due to 
this Commission by January 30th of the subsequent year. 
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